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Introduction to Economics: Growth of Government Webquest
This activity is designed to help you understand in detail the regulatory programs of the federal government. You are expected to accomplish the following tasks:
1. Visit the websites that follow each of the federal agencies to be investigated. These the Federal Trade Commission; the Occupational Safety and Health Administration; the Securities and Exchange Commission; the Federal Drug Administration; the United States Department of Agriculture; the Environmental Protection Agency; and the Consumer Protection Safety Agency.
2. Answer the questions that follow for each agency.
3. There are two reflective questions that appear at the end of the assignment. Be sure to answer these questions in a reflective manner.
******************************************************************************************
Federal Trade Commission (FTC) | www.ftc.gov
A1. What is the mission or purpose of this agency?

A2. Who is the current secretary or director of this agency?

A3. When was this agency created?

A4. Why was this agency created (i.e. what does it try to correct?)

A5. What federal department does it fall under (e.g. Commerce, Agriculture, etc.)?

******************************************************************************************

Occupational Health and Safety Administration (OSHA) | www.osha.gov
B1. What is the mission or purpose of this agency?

B2. Who is the current secretary or director of this agency?

B3. When was this agency created?

B4. Why was this agency created (i.e. what does it try to correct?)

B5. What federal department does it fall under (e.g. Commerce, Agriculture, etc.)?

Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) | www.sec.gov
C1. What is the mission or purpose of this agency?

C2. Who is the current secretary or director of this agency?

C3. When was this agency created?

C4. Why was this agency created (i.e. what does it try to correct?)

C5. What federal department does it fall under (e.g. Commerce, Agriculture, etc.)?

******************************************************************************************

Food and Drug Administration (FDA) | www.fda.gov
D1. What is the mission or purpose of this agency?

D2. Who is the current secretary or director of this agency?

D3. When was this agency created?

D4. Why was this agency created (i.e. what does it try to correct?)

D5. What federal department does it fall under (e.g. Commerce, Agriculture, etc.)?

******************************************************************************************

Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) | www.nrc.gov
E1. What is the mission or purpose of this agency?

E2. Who is the current secretary or director of this agency?

E3. When was this agency created?

E4. Why was this agency created (i.e. what does it try to correct?)

E5. What federal department does it fall under (e.g. Commerce, Agriculture, etc.)?

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) | www.epa.gov
F1. What is the mission or purpose of this agency?

F2. Who is the current secretary or director of this agency?

F3. When was this agency created?

F4. Why was this agency created (i.e. what does it try to correct?)

F5. What federal department does it fall under (e.g. Commerce, Agriculture, etc.)?

******************************************************************************************

Consumer Protection Safety Commission (CPSC) | www.cpsc.gov
G1. What is the mission or purpose of this agency?

G2. Who is the current secretary or director of this agency?

G3. When was this agency created?

G4. Why was this agency created (i.e. what does it try to correct?)

G5. What federal department does it fall under (e.g. Commerce, Agriculture, etc.)?

******************************************************************************************

National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) | www.nlrb.gov
H1. What is the mission or purpose of this agency?

H2. Who is the current secretary or director of this agency?

H3. When was this agency created?

H4. Why was this agency created (i.e. what does it try to correct?)

H5. What federal department does it fall under (e.g. Commerce, Agriculture, etc.)?

******************************************************************************************

Consumer Protection Financial Bureau | www.consumerfinance.gov
I1. What is the mission or purpose of this agency?

I2. Who is the current secretary or director of this agency?

I3. When was this agency created?

I4. Why was this agency created (i.e. what does it try to correct?)

I5. What federal department does it fall under (e.g. Commerce, Agriculture, etc.)?

******************************************************************************************

Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) | www.faa.gov
J1. What is the mission or purpose of this agency?

J2. Who is the current secretary or director of this agency?

J3. When was this agency created?

J4. Why was this agency created (i.e. what does it try to correct?)

J5. What federal department does it fall under (e.g. Commerce, Agriculture, etc.)?

******************************************************************************************

K. In your opinion, which federal agency is the least necessary? Why?
L. In your opinion, which federal is the most necessary? Why?

